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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF YORK PLEARILE o
&STATE VS. o INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604913 .
VENETON SEFAVIS SMITH ' o AW _ 2017A4620301708 @
AKA: . | Dateof Offense: - 09/02/2017 A QE o
Race: Black Sex: M. Age: 27 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020 f P .
" DOB: QRIS : : CDR Code #: 0044 A5 g 50
Address: @RI L : 0 09 ‘@
City, State, Zip: (INENE C S _ ‘ " SENTENCES 0. 20/‘9 . :
DL/ EESENS S SC02301504 Tlom IGINAL ry oF :
~ *CDL Yes 0 No [T CMV Yes 0 No [J Hazmat Yes [1 No [ et W Fi%a 40 L
* Ini disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wds £ CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS ﬂea@ Lo
_TO: Unlawful Carrvl_g of a Pistol ‘ . ) . _ s
In violation of § 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws bearing CDR Code # 0044
X NON-VIOLENT g VIOLENT O SERIOUS a MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS L §17-2545
: ' : , : : i (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act) ‘ ‘
_ The charge is: D As indicted, [J Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (def’s initials) —
. The lea is: O wijthout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, X Negotiated Sentence, ‘ [0 Recommendation by the State. _
7/ 101574 l/,k Vo . Www i,
Damel K Portér Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar # L
WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the [E/tate Department of Correctlons [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . /2~ days/y 0aFs-Or [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed . years
and/or topayafineof$ . ; provided tharTipon the service of : days/months/years and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for /2.

jyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
dre-tficorporated by reference.
t CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State
Department of Corrections. ' / Gv : :
U1 The Defendant isto’ be placed on Central Reglstry of C 1d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25 135 L

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.. .
’ SPECIAL CONDITION S:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred {7 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP ‘
Total: § . plus20% fee: _. - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : ‘ : : - Obtain GED [J ' ‘

O SetbySCDPPPS___ .~ ) . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

: 3 S . May serve W/E beginning _ |

Recipient: ; : : - Substance Abuse Counseling [l _
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ ) ‘ '
§14-1-206 (Assessments 1'07.5%) ' $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly |
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)X(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $. 100 _ pmis. of§ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) %100 $_ . $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $_ ‘
*§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tesf) : $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 - $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $_ 725

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_ _

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea 3 Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ $ during probatjor-and shall be collected before

TOTAL : - $ |2 6 any other f‘

- . - Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:_ David Hamilton Judge Bar ID: I udgﬂ C°d° 3355__—
Court Reporter: b IviceoA Sentence Date: -a?y- e

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o -
. INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF YORK - o |

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 7, 2017, the: Grand

,Jurors of York County present upon therr oath:

UNLAWEUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL D

The defendant, Veneton Sefavrs Smrth did in York County South Carolina, on or
about September 2, 2017 unlawfully carry about hrs or her person a handgun, whether
'concealed or not, all in violation of Section 16—23-20, ‘Code of Laws of South Carolrna;

_(19?_6, as amended).

Agalnst the peace and drgnrty of the State and contrary to the statute in such

- case made and provrded

DANIEL K. PORTER
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




DOCKET NO. 201 7-GS-46-0_4913 After being fully advised as to my legal

'WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
: . ' - the Grand Jury.
' The State of South Carolina '
_ RHPD _ — .
. . - : - County of York Defendant
Witnessing Officer: [\ , :
gofficer uaan) _ , o
' - -J T - - - '
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS N \brtron  Smuwin
: ) o : _ - . hereby appear in my own proper
. ' DECEMBER 7, TERM 2017 - .person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4620301708 B | indictment or to »
~ ACTION OF GRAND JURY : | | THE STATE
| _TRUEBILL : | Voo 4.
| o _ C | S - V8. : Defendant
A @, J \ VENETON SEFAVIS SMITH - _
Foreperson of Grand Jury ' o _ : _ : ‘ Witness:

Date: [Q -7 — 309

— —— —
— — —— -

rl

VERDICT - INDICTMENT FOR

UNLAWFUL CARRYING OF A PISTOL

- SC Code: § 16-23-0020

~ ForeperSon of Petit Jury -

CDR Code: 0044
Date:




__STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
U_COUNTY OF YORK PLEAPILF A
% STATE VS.- : : INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4604912
: §) - VENETON SEFAVIS SMITH AIW; 2017A4620301707
AKA: - Date of Offense: 09/02/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 217 S.C. Code §: 44-53-370 @ E
DOB: m__ SS#: TR CDR Codc #: 0186 @ -@'
Address: YRN8 S I @
City, State, Zip: Qype S - SENTENCE SHEET _@
DL+GENN  SID# SC02301504 Q ORICINAL S FL £B 02
' *CDL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No O N C o g
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS U/T Of
TO: Possession of Marijuana 1st Offense - : '4
In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0659 ~M C’a/s
X NON-VIOLENT EI VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIQUS 0 Mandatory GPS o O §17-25-45
: : : : ' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Ac .
The charge is: O As indicted, [3 Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials) L
The plea is: O wi out Negotiations or Recommendation, ' Negotiated Sentence, 3 Recommendation by the State. :
jjé” 7/ I 101574 \é/d% %359
Daniel K. Porter, A331stant Solicitor SCBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar # -

. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [E/unty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of’ | _\l“fi ,E days/months/years or {1 under the Youthful Offender Actnotto exceed years
and/or to pay a ﬁne of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '
months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions .of probation, Wh.lCh
- are incorporated by reference.

O] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
CJ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State :
‘Department of Corrections. o
{1 The Defendant isto be placed on Central Reglstry of Chﬂd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. _ . v »
. SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o - 1

[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP :
Total: § plus 20% fee: ' $. : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED: I :
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. __ ,
' May serve W/E beginning ' *

Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling (]
*Fine: o $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) '$ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly :
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lOQ . 00 pmts, of § Beginning , _
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) _$100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ’ $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Provise 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_L
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_190.00 o

" §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ' 00  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk : -
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) . $ 8 . during probati6n any shall be collected befoge
TOTAL _ _ $ Z,'lﬁ 00 _ any other fee? %“/QQ [W
Clerk of Court/Depu lerk: ,D'avid Hamﬂton ?:nglg llgfrjll]lgg g Judge Code: =) [S3
Court Reporter: , éﬂﬂ’; v O L THESYA, Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

1-23- (]



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENT

| COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on December 7, 2017, the Grand o '

Jurors of York-County present upon thelr oath

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA | oL

- The defendant, Veneton Sefavis Smith, drd on or about September 2, 2017, in-
York County, South Carollna manufacture drstrrbute dispense, deliver, purchase ardf
',abet attempt or consplre to manufacture distribute, drspense detrver or purchase, or -
: possess wrth the mtent to manufacture dlstnbute drspense delrver or purchase
- maruuana a schedule I controlled substance aII in vrolatlon of Sectlon 44- 53 370, Code

of Laws of South Carollna (1 976 as amended)

Agamst the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute |n such

case made and provrded

DANIELK PORTER . N
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR " -




 DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-04912 After being fully advised as to my legal

-WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
o I ’ the Grand Jury.
. The State of South Carolina |
_ RHPD B o ‘
Witnessing Officer: » County of York Defepdant
» anl ' |
. — | }
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 1 Nonevan, Qi
o ' ‘ - hereby appear in my own proper
‘ ' DECEMBER 7, TERM 2017 - B -person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4620301707 o o | indictmentorto Ctomee
Possession of Marijuana 1% Offense
0659
ACTION OF GRAND JURY : o THE STATE 4
_ : : , : -_ VS. Defendant
‘ z of Bnd -~ VENETON SEFAVIS SMITH |
| Forepekson of Grand Jury S - : _ Witness:
‘Date: 12 ~7 — 28/ '

e ———————————— ——
——————————————————

VERDICT "~ INDICTMENT FOR m M
_ . o £ _p

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO "C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S: 3
DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA L '
R . | " SC Code: § 44-53-370 ' | @
Foreperson of Petit Jury - CDR Code: 0186 : @@
Date: ‘ : : » N : @ ng
SCC @0.3-20 @
Y4



